
From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS);GJOHNSON@gchd.us;Travis, Rashmi (DHHS);Peeler, Nancy (DHHS);tlarocco@gchd.us
Subject: RE: version with Hurley info
Attachments: Blood Testing Protocol Planning Template MHArev.docx

My revisions attached.

We will sort our unfollowed EBL's by PMD and get that info to Toni (anyone else? -- it could also be a CHAP initiative -- Toni, we can bring that up tomorrow).

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [<mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:12 AM
To: GJOHNSON@gchd.us; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); tlarocco@gchd.us; Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: version with Hurley info

Attached Draft Blood Lead Testing Protocol

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: version with Hurley info

Good morning, Eden and Rashmi, it is 50 and sunny in Atlanta, looking like a beautiful day!

I see we have a 9am call about the follow up testing; I'm forwarding the file that Bob Scott sent me yesterday, that summarizes what is in the lists he compiled for us. Can one of you forward on to the other meeting participants as appropriate? (I'm on my iPad so it is a little harder for me to maneuver the files.). Thanks, talk to you about 9am.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Date: October 13, 2015 at 12:28:46 PM EDT
To: "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)" <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Subject: version with Hurley or not

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509

